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The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company

Railway Exchange, 80 East Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, 4
W. W. KELLY, In Reply Please Refer to File

General Purchasing Agent
OFFICE OF GENERAL PURCHASING AGENT

W. S. RIACH, No
Asst. General Purchasing Agent :

F.J. STEINBERGER,
Asst. General Purchasing Agent

Chicago, March 17, 1945

Dear Collile,

I have your letter of the 5th and assume there

te no news from Owen or you would have written me. I
do 2o over the Lawrence Journal World gery closely butl

sometimes I might miss an item.

I am enclosingherewith a check for $25.00 for
the Lawrence Memorial Hospitel to teke care of the tele-
phone I had installed for Julia as I want them to continue

having 1it.

I understand from correspondence last year that
thev have moved it out of the room into the hall as a con-
venience for the nurses but considering how they all worked

hard during the time she w=s there 1 appreciste the oppor-
tunity of saving them some steps.

Ags yvou know the telephone company would not let
me pay this direct so I am handling in thlis manner.

I am atteching a letter from Mr. Harry Thieme
of the Egg Inspectors Union in regard to John's insurance

édnd trust that it will come through soon. 1 wrote them
requestinz further inforaation so that 1 could get them

in writing.

Yours truly,
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SANTA FE—DEDICATED TO SERVICE C/




